From: Massachusetts State Police Records Management System

To: Quinn, Dermot (POL)

Subject: DHS DAJ Daily Report

Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 8:01:18 AM
Attachments: Daily Administrative Journal.pdf

From: ACISS (System Account / Massachusetts State Police)
Scheduled report 'Daily Administrative Journal' has completed and is attached.



Massachusetts State Police Journal
6/11/2020 7:30:00 AM - 6/12/2020 7:30:00 AM

COVID Task Force Deployment
Fitchburg COVID Response

Unit |Date Assigned Description

L *

Criminal Information Section
Intelligence Services Unit

nit |Date Number Assigned Description
I
| ———
__ -
I
I —
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CIS Sworn

Description

Unit |Date |Number Assigned

Watch Center

Unit |Date 7Description
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Emergency Management Unit

Emergency Management Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

Description

I

I

View

6/11/2020 1:58 PM|2020-21568 (Administrative Devlin, James T
Log Note)
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0910: Inquires from MEMA re support to
Agawam on 6/10 with MSP drones, advised.
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Narcotics Section
Narcotics Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description

*
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| Crime Gun Squad
Unit |Date

I
I *

Technical Services Unit

‘Descnptlon
Technical Services Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
L
|
|

Cyber Crimes Unit
Cyber Crimes Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned Description
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CINRET SOUTH

CINRET SOUTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit Date

Number Assigned

L

Description

-
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Marine Unit

Marine Unit - No Squad Assigned

7Description

Unit |Date |Number Assigned
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CINRET NORTH
CINRET NORTH - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date Number Assigned

Description

I —ﬁ*
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Anti-Terrorism Unit

Anti-Terrorism Unit

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

7 Description

]

ﬁﬁ

I

SRS

I

Fraud Identification Unit

Fraud Identification Unit - No Squad Assigned

Unit

Date

Number Assigned

Description
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Identification Section
Identification Section - No Squad Assigned

Unit |Date | Number Assigned 7Description

I
I
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BOSAR
BOSAR - No Squad Assigned

Unit Date

Description

6/12/2020 8:00:20 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 18 of 56



Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Sk ere for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 ioniore for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Anti-Terrorism Unit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and

Click here to Edit Roster

Cyber Crimes Unit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Sk here for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Fraud Identification Unit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Identification Section Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

Criminal Information Section Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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Technical Services Unit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020

Narcotics Section Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020

UNIT CODE DHS

Page 28 of 56

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence

Click here to Edit Roster

Click here for Time and
Attendence
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Click here to Edit Roster

Marine Unit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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I M AT Roste r Click here to Edit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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CI N RET WEST Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and

6/12/2020 8:00:20 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 33 of 56




CI N RET SO UTH Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Nondene o Time and
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CINRET NORTH Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020

Emergency Management Unit Roster
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




Friday, June 12, 2020 tondonea Tme &nd
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BOSAR Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Friday, June 12, 2020 Gick here forTime and

6/12/2020 8:00:20 AM UNIT CODE DHS Page 37 of 56




Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Saturday, June 13, 2020 Click here for Time and
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Click here to Edit Roster

COVID Task Force Deployment Roster
Saturday, June 13, 2020 Click herefor Time and
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

Saturday, June 13, 2020 Atendence o
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
Saturday, June 13, 2020

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
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BOS AR Roster Click here to Edit Roster
Saturday, June 13, 2020 Glick here for Time and
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